The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 23, 2020

11:00 AM

VOTE

- REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 1) -

Committee on Small Business

Mark Gjonaj, Chair Members: Stephen T. Levin, Bill Perkins, Ydanis A. Rodriguez and Helen K. Rosenthal

Roll Call	
	Present: Gjonaj, Levin, Perkins and Rosenthal
	Absent: Rodriguez
Int 2083-2020	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to extending temporary personal guaranty protection provisions for commercial tenants impacted by COVID-19
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2083-A, Summary of Int. No. 2083, Int. No. 2083, Committee Report 9/14/20, Hearing Testimony 9/14/20, Hearing Transcript 9/14/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Proposed Int. No. 2083-A - 9/22/20, Committee Report 9/23/20, Hearing Transcript 9/23/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-20, Int. No. 2083-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 98Proposed Int. No. 2083-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2083-A, Summary of Int. No. 2083, Int. No. 2083, Committee Report 9/14/20, Hearing Testimony 9/14/20, Hearing Transcript 9/14/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Proposed Int. No. 2083-A - 9/22/20, Committee Report 9/23/20, Hearing Transcript 9/23/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting 9-23-20, Int. No. 2083-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 98
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2083-A, Summary of Int. No. 2083, Int. No. 2083, Committee Report 9/14/20, Hearing Testimony 9/14/20, Hearing Transcript 9/14/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Proposed Int. No. 2083-A - 9/22/20, Committee Report 9/23/20, Hearing Transcript 9/23/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-20, Int. No. 2083-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 98
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Enactment No: 2020/098

Int 2083-2020-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to extending temporary personal guaranty protection provisions for commercial tenants impacted by COVID-19

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2083-A, Summary of Int. No. 2083, Int. No. 2083, Committee Report 9/14/20, Hearing Testimony 9/14/20, Hearing Transcript 9/14/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Proposed Int. No. 2083-A -9/22/20, Committee Report 9/23/20, Hearing Transcript 9/23/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-20, Int. No. 2083-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 98

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 4 Gjonaj, Levin, Perkins and Rosenthal
 - Absent: 1 Rodriguez

Enactment No: 2020/098